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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA
From: Ebe Kartus, ACOC Representative
Subject: Additional terms for Base Material in RDA 3.6.1.3 and Applied Material in RDA
3.7.13

ACOC thanks the Music Working Group for this proposal to add the following terms to the list of
Base Material in RDA 3.6.1.3: aluminium, celluloid, and rubber, and the following terms to the list of
Applied Material in RDA 3.7.1.3: celluloid, lacquer, magnetic particles, plastic, and wax.

ACOC supports the proposal and notes that this proposal covers the same instructions as proposed
by BL in 6JSC/BL/16.



